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 STPCOL  

Subject: Updated: Draft RAIs -Sections 8.3 and 8.4  

Location: Teleconference Start: Tue 5/19/2009 10:30 AM End: Tue 5/19/2009 11:00 AM Show Time As: Tentative  

Recurrence: (none) Meeting Status: Not yet responded Organizer: Bense, Richard  

 
  

NRC Call In Number (B2):            866-692-4541 

NRC Participant Code (B2): 4637516  

This Teleconference with the NRC is to discuss Draft RAIs related to FSAR Section 8.3, Onsite Power Systems, and Section 
8.4, Station Blackout.   

Evan Heacock will be the STP spokesperson for the call.   
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 STPCOL  

Subject: FW: Draft RAIs 2572 and 2623 (Related to Section 2.5S.2 and 2.5S.4) Location: Teleconference  

Start: Tue 6/2/2009 2:00 PM End: Tue 6/2/2009 2:30 PM Show Time As: 
Tentative  

Recurrence: (none)  

Meeting Status: Not yet responded  

Organizer: Bense, Richard  

-----Original Appointment----From: Bense, Richard [mailto:rhbense@STPEGS.COM] Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 3:21 PM 
To: Bense, Richard; Tekia Govan Cc: Ballinger, Amy Subject: Updated: Draft RAIs 2572 and 2623 (Related to Section 
2.5S.2 and 2.5S.4) When: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). Where: 
Teleconference  

NRC Call In Number (B2): 866-692-4541  

 
  
NRC Participant Code (B2): 4637516  

Purpose of the Call is to clarify Draft RAI Questions prior to formal issuance.  

Draft RAI 2572 has two questions and Draft RAI 2623 has two questions.  
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 STPCOL  

From: Govan, Tekia Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 10:57 AM To: 'Bense, Richard' Cc: STPCOL Subject: New Time 
Proposed: Draft RAI 2443, related to Section 2.5S.1  

Conference space is always an issue to 3pm-4pm is a better time for us.  

New Meeting Time Proposed: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 3:00 PM‐4:00 PM (GMT‐05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).   
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 STPCOL  

Subject: FW: RAIs and Operational Programs  

Location: T-10-C01 Start: Mon 6/29/2009 10:30 AM End: Mon 6/29/2009 12:00 PM Show Time As: Tentative  

Recurrence: (none) Meeting Status: Not yet responded Organizer: Govan, Tekia  

-----Original Appointment----From: Govan, Tekia Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 2:25 PM To: Steingass, Timothy; Ray, Neil; 
Scarbrough, Thomas; Tai, Tom; Joseph, Stacy Cc: Wunder, George Subject: RAIs and Operational Programs When: Monday, 
June 29, 2009 10:30 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). Where: T-10-C01  

STP has agreed (and think it’s a great idea) to have a public meeting here at HQ to discuss how they plan to 
address operational programs (op).  I am requesting this meeting to:  

1. discuss with STP the draft RAIs related to Chapters 5 and 6.6 that are operational program questions (these 
belong to Tim) and;   

2. during this call, the NRC staff (Tim/Tom/Neil) will have the opportunity to briefly discuss the type of information 
that they are interested in hearing from STP on OP during this proposed public meeting.    

 
We are looking to have this public meeting the last week of July.  

Your attendance is needed and greatly appreciated.  Please contact me if you have any questions.  And 
please forward to other STP reviewers that may have OP questions.  

Thanks Tekia  
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 STPCOL  

Subject: RAI 2578, 2579, and 2580 Location: T-08-C01  

Start: Tue 5/19/2009 11:00 AM End: Tue 5/19/2009 11:30 AM Show 
Time As: Tentative  

Recurrence: (none)  

Meeting Status: Not yet responded  

Organizer: Govan, Tekia Required Attendees: Jaclyn Dorn; James Gilmer; jeprice@stpegs.com; STPCOL  

This conference call is being held to clarify any questions that 
STP may have on the subject RAIs.  

RAI 2578.doc RAI 2580.doc RAI 2579.doc  
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 STPCOL  

Subject: Canceled: RAI 2364 and 2370  

Location: T-7-B01 Start: Tue 5/19/2009 2:30 PM End: Tue 5/19/2009 3:00 PM Show Time As: Free  

Recurrence: (none) Meeting Status: Not yet responded Organizer: Govan, Tekia  

Required Attendees: John Budzynski; James Gilmer Importance: High  

This conference call is being held to clarify any questions that STP may have on the subject RAIs.  

RAI 2364.doc RAI 2370.doc  
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 STPCOL  

Subject: Sections 5.2.4 and 6.6 - Use of 1989 ASME code Location: T-7-B01  

Start: Tue 5/19/2009 2:00 PM End: Tue 5/19/2009 2:30 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative  

Recurrence: (none)  

Meeting Status: Not yet responded  

Organizer: Govan, Tekia Required Attendees: David Terao; Neil Ray; Timothy Steingass; STPCOL; 'rhscheide@stpegs.com'  

This conference call is being held with STP at NRC's request to discuss the subject item as it relates to PSI/ISI 
Operational programs.  

Tim: As you are working from home, STP will be providing us with a call in number that I will forward to you.  

Thanks Tekia  

1  



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /OK
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 450
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly true
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for compliance with 10CFR1, Appendix A.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


